

# **Bullseye Class Association**

www.bullseyeclass.org

March 28, 2016 News Flash

In this issue: Annual meeting 2017 Bullseye Nationals

## **Bullseye Sailing Association Annual Meeting**

Sunday May 1, 2016

Guided Tour of the New Bedford Whaling Museum 11am 18 Johnny Cake Hill New Bedford, MA https://www.whalingmuseum.org

Luncheon and business meeting 1-3pm

Beverly Yacht Club, 99 Water St, Marion, MA http://www.beverlyyachtclub.org

This year we have decided to take a field trip to the New Bedford Whaling Museum. The museum features interactive exhibits, including the world's largest whaling ship model, the Lagoda, which is celebrating it's centennial this year. There are also collections of cultural artifacts, rare antiquities, scrimshaw and logbooks; and five whale skeletons including the rare blue and northern right. The Museum is providing us with docents that will give us a guided tour of the Museum and it's treasures. Take a look at their website for a complete list of all their exhibits and events.

If you are interested in joining here is the link:

www.whalingmuseum.org/support/membership/levels-benefits

We would like to get the tour started as close to 11 as possible so please arrive a few minutes before the doors open at 11.

After our tour we will have a luncheon buffet at the Beverly Yacht. The club is about a 15 minute drive. This year we will have a regular business meeting and election of officers.

Lunch Menu: Poached Salmon with Bacon Vinaigrette

Curry Chicken Salad Quinoa Salad Spring Mix Rolls

Dessert-Assorted Cookies and Brownies Coffee and Tea

The cost of the Annual Meeting is \$40/person; there will be a cash bar. The Registration Form for your attendance is on our homepage. It is due by April 25. You may pay for this event by mailing in the form or pay by credit card or Pay Pal after April 1 on the Bullseye website www.bullseyesailing.org

## Upcoming Bullseye Nationals at Ocean Reef Club, Key Largo, FL

We are expecting one of the biggest fleets, thanks to Commodore Dan Harding's leadership on overall planning, Ed Kirschner's work in making ready a record dozen loaner boats (not rentals), and Winsor Coffin's work in finding housing for a record number of visitors. Lorne Price will be our experienced PRO with a strong team of RC support. Didi Streit has lined up some fine awards, and Suzanne Sayia and Pam Harding have the food and libations ready.

As we asked before, please have your sails measured and signed before you leave home. We will only measure at regatta on an emergency basis.

We still have a couple of extra loaner boats for last minute sailors, give Ed Kirschner a call, 305 332 8052, and come on down for a special Spring treat.

Very nice Bullseye Nationals sailing shirts (with boat name and sail #) may be ordered at www.team1newport.com/Bullseye-Nationals-2016/products/862/.

For those who are driving from airports or North, after going down ramp at end of Florida Turnpike extension, onto Route 1 in Florida City, proceed about ½ mile though one traffic light, and follow big green overhead hard-left-turn-sign onto Card Sound Road. If you miss this left, it adds about 45 minutes to your trip. Pay \$1 toll, go over bridge, and at dead end blinker, turn left and 1 mile to Ocean Reef Club gate. Tell Security at the gate that you are here for Bullseye Nationals Sailing Regatta and they will direct you to Baker Harbor.

When you arrive come directly to Baker Harbor to register and receive your welcome bag with directions to your rooms, dinner, and ID cards.

The weather may not be as hot as this winter's in Boston, New York and New Hampshire, but we hope it will be more predictable. It's not too late to join the racing and fun.

George Lucas

### **Boats for Sale**

Some ads were omitted from the recent newsletter, so they are listed here.

**Asking \$3,500.** Owner: Norman A. Clemens Address: Cleveland Hts., OH 44118 Phone: H 213-371-4373, Cell preferred 216-536-4399 Fax: 216-536-4399 E-mail: <a href="mailto:naclemens@cs.com">naclemens@cs.com</a> Boat location: Jamestown, NY Sail # 138, Hull number 17-57, Date mfg. 1957 Color: Deck Blue; Topside white; Boot top blue; Hull red antifouling. Sails: Thurston, Main in fair condition, Genoa in good condition, Working Jib in fair condition, Spinnaker in fair condition, sail maker? Gear: Spinnaker pole, compass, jib club, anchor, boom rest, cockpit cover in good condition, cradle in good condition, Pump. Wood seats, varnished in very good condition. Trailer: Cradle with trailer (see Remarks). Outboard bracket and motor: Motor 2HP, Make: Evinrude, Year 1980, Condition: Excellent

Remarks: Sailed in fresh water since 1968. Trailer has been thoroughly inspected. The steel frame is sound, wheel bearings inspected and repacked, tires have good thread and appear on close inspection to be in sound condition, a new lighting system installed, include a new jack and crank. Senior mechanic is confident trailer is highway safe.

Asking \$6,000. Owner: Geoffrey Young, Seal Cove, ME, Cell Phone: 207-812-8783, E-mail: geofyoung@gmail.com Boat Location Mt. Desert, Maine Sail No.: 499, Boat Name: Swunkus; Sail No 499; Hull No. 24 Date Mfg. 1964 Color: Deck Grey; Topside White; Boot Top red; Hull Green. Sails: Main, Working Jib, Spinnaker all in excellent condition, one Genoa in fair condition Gear: Spinnaker Pole, Genoa Tracks, Winches, Jib Club, Anchor, Boom Rest, Cockpit Cover excellent condition, Winter Cover in good condition, Pump. Outboard Motor: Honda, 2HP, 2011, Outboard bracket. year Trailer in fair condition. Remarks: Bottom was painted June 2015. Sails lightly used for only 2 seasons. Needs some TLC.

Asking \$6,000. Owner: Nathaniel Corwin, Delmar, NY 12054 Phone: 518-439-0643; e-mail: nat corwin@yahoo.com Boat Location: Delmar, NY Sail No.274, Boat name, Sadie; Hull number 1160; Date Mfg. 1960, restored 2008. Color: Deck, gray; Topside, Corinthian Blue; Hull, Copper Sails: Main by Black Horse in good condition; 2 Genoa, one by Thurston in fair condition and one by Black Horse in Excellent condition; 2 Working Jib, one in fair condition and one by Black Horse in excellent condition; Spinnaker, by Black Horse in excellent condition, included a cruising spinnaker (not to regulation). Gear: Spinnaker Pole, Genoa Tracks, Boom Vang, Compass, Winches, Jib clutch, Anchor, Boom Rest, pump, Cockpit Cover in fair condition, Winter cover made of heavy duty hardware store tarp, Seats are varnished wood seats. Trailer: Make: Triad, Year 2004, with extender bar, in excellent condition. Remarks: All Black Horse sails were measured and passed at 2011 Nationals, antifouling paint used VC17, in 2008 new: mast, boom, spinnaker pole, halyards, main traveler, extra cleats. Stored indoors, sailed in fresh water, lovingly maintained. Boat is ready to race or cruise.

**Asking \$4,750.** Owner: Doug Hill, Gilford, NH 03249 Phone: H 603-293-8596, C 603-707-7561, e-mail: <a href="mailto:dph@worldpath.net">dph@worldpath.net</a> Boat Location: Gilford, NH (Lake Winnipesaukee) Boat Name: Pegasus, Hull number 16, Date of Mfg. 1971 Color: Deck, grey; Topside, white; Boot Top, white; Sails: 2 Main one old, one in excellent condition by Cressy; 1 Genoa in good condition; 1 Working jib in good condition Gear: Genoa Tracks (deck eyes), Jib Clutch (jam cleats), Anchor, Boom rest, Winter cover in fair condition, Cradle in good condition, Out board bracket. Outboard Motor: 6 HP, Evenrude old but in fair condition (too big for the boat). Remarks: Sailed in fresh water, Lake Winnipesaukee.

Asking \$12,000 or near offer invited. Owners: Peter O. Allen, Sr. and Margaret M. Crevey, Street: 525 Seneca Road, Rochester, New York 14604-2058, Email: (preferred and faster): pquorum@aol.com, Boat Location: near Rochester, NY - Delivery possible to New York State, New Jersey, et cetera, Color Deck: Tan (recent gelcoat) Topsides: White (recent gelcoat) Boot top: black (recent gelcoat) Hull: White (recent gelcoat), I. D. Plate: Hull number 337 Date of Manufacture: 1961, Main: Quantum Condition: Excellent, Genoa: Quantum Condition: Excellent, Jib: Quantum Condition: Excellent , Spinnaker Quantum Condition: Excellent, Gear: Spinnaker pole, Genoa tracks, Boom Vang, Compass, Winches, Pump, Jib Clutch, Anchor, Boom Rest, Cockpit Cover, very good condition, Winter cover, excellent condition. Trailer: Triad: Excellent w/ two new tires, a good spare and much more, Lifting Sling, Outboard Bracket, Custom for B-E - not installed, Outboard Motor: Make: 4.5 HP Evinrude Yachtwin. Remarks: Send an email for extensive narrative, details, and photos, tiller with hiking stick.

**Asking \$3,500.** Owner: John J. Coughlan, 70 Sycamore Drive, East Hampton, NY 11937 Phone: H 631-324-9824, C 631-599-9344. Boat Location: East Hampton Long Island, NY Sail No.601, Boat Name, Irish Mist, Hull number 211, Date of Mfg. 1967 Color: Blue Deck, White Topside, Blue Hull Sails: Main by Hood in good condition, Genoa by Hood in good condition, Working Jib by Hood in good condition. Gear: Genoa Tracks, Winches, Anchor, Boom rest, Cockpit Cover in excellent condition. Outboard Bracket. Trailer: Karavan, year mfg. 1993 in good condition. Remarks: Photos available.

**Asking \$3,500.** Owner: Weatherly Dorris Address: PO Box 46, Falmouth, MA, 02541 Phone: work 508-548-0506 Email: <a href="Quissett@cape.com">Quissett@cape.com</a> Boat location: Woods Hole, MA Sail # none, Hull number 26, Date mfg. 1963 Color: Deck Blue, Topsides White, Boot top none, Hull White. Sails: Squeteague Main, good condition, Squeteague working jib in good condition. Gear: Spinnaker pole, Genoa tracks, winches, anchor, boom crutch, cradle, outboard bracket, Pump, recently replaced shrouds.

#### **Used Sails Wanted**

Bullseye owner in Annapolis, Md. looking to buy recently retired racing sails (main, jib and hopefully also spinnaker) that are in good to excellent condition but beyond their prime for racing. Contact Tim Bloomfield: <a href="mailto:tjblaw@comcast.net">tjblaw@comcast.net</a> or phone: home, 410-849-2345 or cell, 301-908-5148.